December 28, 1950.

Dear #rx:

Following your last letter, I formally wrote up a set of contrsot
proposals, which are being set through channels here. As usually
happens, the responsible officials leave town precisely when the papers
saach thoir deslt, but they should reach you in i week or ten days.

The Hniversity must be almost 23 cormlex 29 your Commission: for this
rather simple request, the papers hive o go thrsugh four or pos-
sibly five successive channels, but 4n fact, the red tape goou rather
gmoothly.

Belatedly following your advise, I increased the requeal from
$600 to $1000, sc that I will bs able to put on an assistant on the
project atarting next Septembar. I will not insist on this increase,
hovrever, if there should be any hesiiaticn about it

¥ot much new selentificaily: I{ve becn tco buey in the office.

T've decided not to put out o apeciul puper vet on the e:facts of UV,
ete., on the diploids. I started to write one, but found 1t neces-ary
to mkw 3o many detalled exnlunchions aBout the behavior of diploids,
hat 1B scon becums cleur that 1'd have %o polish up the dute on their
tnormnl? behavior. I still can't say T understund the mechanism of
slimination whioh leads tc Mal hemlzygosity, but I've about reached
the point where it doss not seem worthwhile to pursue it any longer
for the time being. I'm hoping ihat the new studles on crosses between
different coll strains will eventuslly bring me back tc that problem,
but with a more cdefinite approach.

As Stahlier wrote, here's hoping we can face ths new year without
shuddsring.

Sincerely,

Joshua Lederberg



